Mx. B, P. Corwlth

Vice Presidemti

Davelopnent and Reagarch
Westsrn Dalen Yelegraph

f0th Mudson Stroat, Room A-33
New IQ*. ﬂ“ 20*

Dear My, Copvithy

In & letter dated 24 Decexber 1952, Adsdral Josoph R. Redman, in
response o our request that the Westarn union noninate a 'peuiulfst
in telecommunication sgineering o serve on the Natlenal Seourity
Agarcy Selemtific Advisery Board, has advised mo that you havo been
good enough to offer yoursdlf as a candidate foxr mmbership, I am
gnurud to Jearn of your willingnoss to serve on the Boayd and will

ok forward to having you with us at the first xeeting of the Board.
1% had boen conlemplatod having that meeting on 28 Jwmuary 1953, but
that date having sroved unsultable, ths meeting has been postponed to
stout the niddle of Pebrusry. Just as scon as s date has heen fixed
I shall give you al leaat two weeks! advarce notice Shareof.

In the meantime, I think it may be us.ful to you to sxamine the
inclored dooument which sets forth tha mission and functions of ths
Board, You may retaln this if you d.ah,

$incerely,
js)
J. ¥, WENGER
Rexr Adwirsl, US Ravy
Vice Director
U
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M/Ri Wo requested Adm. Redman, Western Union Telegraph, in a letter, Ser. 0803,
did 12 Dec 52 to recommend 2 or 3 men £rum who we could select one to serve

on the NSASAB. In Adn. Redman's reply, did 24 Dec 52, he suggested Mr, Corwith.
¥.F . Friedman/CONS/60493/9 Jan 53
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